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Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2000 2:33 PM

To: Lewis, Roger (Park & Rec)

Subject: RE: Opinion focus survey participation fee
Mr. Lewis:

Staff counsel and | talked this over and we agree that you may participate and accept the fee. It really doesn't amount to

agift. We see it as a payment for services rendered.
If you have any other concerns, please contact me.

Robert Meyers

----—-Original Message-----

From: Lewis, Roger (Park & Rec)

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2000 12:10 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Opinion focus survey participation fee

Pursuant to our discussion, | have been asked to attend a focus group discussion conducted by National Opinion
Research Services, a private market research copany engaged by Florida Power and Light. The discussion is
focused on big business and its opinion of FPL services. | was asked to attend presumably because of my
involvement in coordination of the Miami-Dade Park and Recreation Department utility function.

Participants in the discussion are to be paid a fee of $125. | wondering if it is appropriate for me to accept this
participation fee. | very much appreciate your opinion on this issue, as this discussion is to be held at 6 pm this
afternoon.timely.

Thank you for your assistance.,
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